INDIANA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

Driving Indiana’s Economic Growth

Design Memorandum No. 20-08

May 7, 2020
TO: All Design, Operations, and District Personnel, and Consultants
FROM: /s/ Stephanie J. Wagner

Stephanie J. Wagner
Director, Bridge Design Division
Engineering Department

SUBJECT: End Bent and Pier Diaphragm Details

REVISES: IDM Figures 406-16A, 406-16B, 406-16D thru 406-161, 406-16K thru
406-16N, 409-2C, 409-2D, 409-3A, and 409-3B

EFFECTIVE: Stage 3 submittal on or after June 1, 2020

The referenced Indiana Design Manual figures have been revised to address issues with
minimum cover surrounding the prestressing strands in concrete beams. Revisions are
summarized below. Figures are included for reference.

1. Removed reinforcing bar placed through the bottom flange for I-beam and Bulb-tee
beams.
a. Updated pier diaphragm details (Chapter 406 figures)
b. Updated end bent details (Chapter 409 figures).

2. Updated formatting for pier cap sizing and bearing layout details (Chapter 406 figures)
Details may be used immediately and should be incorporated in accordance with the

effective date shown.

Questions regarding beam details should be directed to the INDOT Bridge Design Division at
BridgeDesignOffice@indot.in.gov.
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NOTES:
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@ This dimension should be increased for large expansion length.
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